
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Common Council 
From: Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities 
Date: February 3, 2026 
Subject: Recommendation for Appointment – Chuck Mills to the Aquatic Center 
Commission 

I am writing to recommend Chuck Mills for appointment to the Aquatic Center 
Commission. Chuck is passionate about the Whitewater Aquatic and Fitness Center 
and is committed to ensuring it remains a strong and sustainable community asset 
for the long term. 

Chuck is a proud member of the Whitewater community and a local business 
owner who is actively engaged in supporting local youth. Through his business, he 
offers summer programs that introduce young people to careers in the trades, 
providing valuable opportunities for those who may be pursuing paths other than 
college. He has also served for several years on the City’s Fourth of July 
Committee, demonstrating a long-standing commitment to community 
involvement and civic service. 

I recommend to the Council that Chuck Mills be appointed to the Aquatic Center 
Commission. I am confident he will bring community perspective, practical 
experience, and a strong dedication to keeping the WAFC vibrant and moving 
forward into the future. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities. 

 


